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Jeff,
 
Please find the below categorical determination for Welspun from EPA HQ’s Effluent
Limitation Guidelines Metal Finishing “expert”, Ahmar Siddiqui, and EPA’s National
Pretreatment Coordinator, Jan Pickrel.
 
It has been determined Welspun’s contested phosphatizing processes and
subsequently generated wastewater is subject to the Metal Finishing Standards in 40
CFR 433.17 as a core operation.
 
Any other ancillary operations under 40 CFR 433.10 generating and discharging
wastewater to Little Rock’s sewage collection system are also subject to the same
limitations.
 
If there’s further questions or guidance please feel free to contact this office.
 
Sincerely,
 
Allen Gilliam
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator
501.682.0625
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports
 
From: Siddiqui.Ahmar@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Siddiqui.Ahmar@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 12:31 PM
To: Gilliam, Allen
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Pickrel.Jan@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Re: Welspun's categorical determination request

Hi Allen,

Per the industrial process described for the Welspun facility which was attached below, EPA agrees
that the Welspun phosphatizing process meets the categorizing intent of 40 CFR 433. It seems fairly
clear to us that the process treats the surface aggressively enough to remove material, a basic
condition of regulation by 433.

EPA also agrees that the draft guidance referred to in the request was never completed by us and
should not be used in the future for conducting categorization determinations. Please let either of us
know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
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PROCESS DESCRIPTION 


 This facility manufactures steel pipes for uses such as pipelines.  The pipe sizes 


and coatings are determined by the use intended for the product.   


 
 
SPIRAL PLANT PROCESS 
 


Steel coil is loaded on a coil car to be fed to an uncoiler and open the leading end 


by means of a coil opener arrangement. The opened coil is pulled and flattened before 


cutting and beveling the front end for joining of two strips.  After the two strips are 


joined they are fed to the coils accumulator for continuous coil feeding.  The 


straightened coil is inspected for any defects and further flattened before feeding it for 


edge beveling.  The edge beveled strip is fed into the forming mill thru pinch roll and 


edge pre bending and continuous tack welded using metal inert gas (MIG) welding. 


The continuous pipe is parted off to a definite length by a plasma cutting system.  The 


continuous tack welded pipe is then cleaned from the inside by a mechanical brush and 


the residue is collected by a fan that exhausts to the atmosphere through a bag filter.    


The formed pipe is welded on both the inside and outside using tandem submerged arc 


welding (SAW) welding systems.  The flux and slag is removed from the pipe and 


collected through a bag filter.  The welded pipe is inspected for any weld defects by a 


radioscopic system (real time radiography) and the pipe ends are faced by an end facing 


machine.  End faced pipe is further tested in a hydro tester and weld seams (Spiral and 


Cross seam) are inspected for defects.  Further both ends of each pipe are checked by 


end radioscopy and finally the pipes are beveled and checked for laminations at the 


beveled ends.  Finally the pipes are visually inspected, weighed and marked for 


identification before dispatch to the yard (for coating or to the final dispatch).  A 


process flow diagram for the Spiral Plant is shown in Figure 2. 







COATING PROCESS 
 
Internal Coating 
 


Bare pipes go through induction preheating system where the pipes are heated 


up to 60˚C to remove surface moisture.  The preheated pipes are fed to an internal 


blasting machine to blast the inside surface of the pipes to generate a surface roughness 


of 50 to 70 microns.  The blasted pipe is then sent to a blowout station where the loose 


dust is removed from the internal surface of the pipe.  Then cutback tape is applied on 


the ends of the pipes to generate uncoated surfaces.  Liquid epoxy paint is applied on 


the internal pipe surface, the pipe is then sent to a curing chamber.  Hot air is used to 


gradually heat the internal coated pipes in a closed chamber for drying the paint.  Then 


the pipe is fed to an end cleaning process where the masking tape is removed from the 


ends of the pipe.  The pipe is inspected for any surface defect or pinholes and fed to the 


stenciling operation where an identification number is marked on the internal surface of 


the pipes.  The internal coating process flow diagram is shown in Figure 3. 


 
External Coating 
 


Bare pipes go through a gas fired preheating oven where the pipes are heated up 


to 60˚C to remove surface moisture.  The preheated pipe is sent to a blasting machine to 


blast the outside surface to generate a surface roughness of 50 to 70 microns.  The 


blasted pipe is sent to a blowout station where the loose dust is removed from the pipe.  


The pipe then enters the phosphoric acid wash cabin where phosphoric acid is applied 


to the blasted surface to neutralize the residual salts, followed by a high pressure water 


wash operation.  The discharge from this activity is captured in a trench and conveyed 


to a pit inside the phosphate acid treatment room where the pH is adjusted prior to 


discharge to the city sewer system.  These activities are regulated by the categorical 


pretreatment standards in 40 CFR 433. 17.  The washed pipe is sent to an induction 


heating system where the pipe is heated before application of fusion bonded epoxy 


(FBE).  The heated pipe is coated with FBE powder.  The coated pipe is then sent to the 







cooling tunnel and end cleaning operation where the coatings from the ends of the pipe 


are removed.  The pipe is inspected for any surface defect or pinholes and fed to the 


stenciling operation where identification number is marked on the pipes.  Figure 4 


shows the external coating process.  











Ahmar Siddiqui Jan Pickrel
EAD/OST/OW WPD/OWM/OW
(202) 566-1044 (202) 564-7904

From: "Gilliam, Allen" <GILLIAM@adeq.state.ar.us>
To: Jan Pickrel/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Ahmar Siddiqui/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: "Fuller, Kim" <FULLER@adeq.state.ar.us>
Date: 01/11/2013 12:19 PM
Subject: Welspun's categorical determination request

Jan and Ahmar,

This office is requesting a categorical determination for the above mentioned facility.
Their argument and process description for this contestation is attached along with
the March ‘95 “Draft Guidance for Distinguishing Between Phosphate Coating and
Phosphate Cleaning Ops for the Purposes of Regulation under 40 CFR, Part 433 –
Metal Finishing” which was not endorsed or concurred with by your Engineering and
Analysis Division.

In this office’s opinion their phosphatizing process is a core operation under 40 CFR
433 per the Guidance Manual for Electroplating and Metal Finishing Pretreatment
Standards, page 2-2 under the paragraph titled, "4. Coatings: Phosphate coatings are
formed by the immersion of steel, iron, or zinc plated steel in a dilute solution of
phosphoric acid plus other reagents to condition the surfaces for cold forming
operations, prolong the life of organic coatings, provide good paint bonding and
improve corrosion resistance." regardless of the facility’s contention that “their surface
roughness necessary for coating adhesion is achieved during the abrasive blasting
stage of the process”. 

If you have a different viewpoint and/or need additional information please advise.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Allen Gilliam
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator
501.682.0625(See attached file: 1940_001.pdf)(See attached file: PROCESS
DESCRIPTION.PDF)

mailto:GILLIAM@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:FULLER@adeq.state.ar.us


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
























